

# Rattha Bun

2128 McKelvey Drive, Greensboro, NC 24706 | (336) 908-7323 | [linda.bun@yahoo.com](mailto:linda.bun@yahoo.com)

---

## Professional Summary

Compassionate, competent and professional registered nurse with 4+ years of experience in hospital setting. Maintain strong reputation for achieving high levels of patient satisfaction. Pursuing a Master's degree in nursing specializing in adult and geriatrics.

## Experience

May 2017 - PRESENT

**UNC Rockingham, Eden, NC**- *Travel Nurse: Intensive Care Unit*

- Assessed post surgical neurological patients, facilitate diagnostic testing, and advocate for early interventions.
- Charge nurse, preceptor to newly hired nurses, mentored nursing students.
- Administer medications and hang intravenous drips, monitor and interpret cardiac strips

April 2016 - May 2017

**Cone Health, Greensboro, NC**- *Registered Nurse: Neuro/Trauma Intensive Care Unit*

- Management and care of patients who are ventilated, sedated, septic, suffering from drug overdose, DKA and variety of post-op patients.
- Conduct thorough assessments on ischemic and hemorrhagic stroke patients
- Stabilization of level one trauma patients, titration of vasopressor medications

January 2015 - April 2016

**Cone Health, Greensboro, NC**- *Registered Nurse: Telemetry Medical-Surgical Floor*

- Participates in hospital performance improvement activities to improve safety and patient outcomes
- Management of drains (NG, OG, PEG and chest tube)
- Work closely with all health care providers to facilitate and coordinate efficient, effective and quality healthcare

## Certifications

- **Registered Nurse**  
NC: 284398 (2/29/2020)  
CA: 95171981 (3/31/2020)
- BLS (5/1/2020)
- ACLS (4/30/19)
- PALS (5/30/19)
- NIH Stroke Scale (4/14/2018)

## Education

August 2016 - December 2018

**University of North Carolina, Greensboro, NC**- *Bachelor's Degree in Nursing*

August 2012 - December 2014

**Middlesex Community College, Lowell, MA** - *Associate's Degree in Nursing*

## References

Available upon request